From: David Dickson

Sent: Tuesday, December 12, 2023 1:52 PM

To: Health Minister <Health.Minister@gov.ab.ca>; Ministry of Justice <ministryofjustice@gov.ab.ca>; jaye.lang@gov.ab.ca; Office of
the Premier <Premier@gov.ab.ca>; Andrew Boitchenko <Andrew.Boitchenko@assembly.ab.ca>; Sharif Haji
<Sharif.haji@assembly.ab.ca>

Subject: RE: Urgent Meeting request - follow up

Importance: High

To ALL concerned,

I must insist that you respond to the below without further delay. Matters in this province are now accelerating out of control. All
relate to the evidence you are continuing to ignore. This week, | have spent every day in a Care Home under outbreak and witnessed
not only the repetition of the horrors of 2020 that caused most deaths in Care Homes, but an acceleration of these items. Without
our intervention, my mother in law would have died as a result of the negligent and dangerous protocols in place in Alberta, under
the direction of this Health Ministry.

From the transfer of sick residents into Care Homes (en masse) to mass vaccination without informed consent in the most dangerous
way possible. Masks that are banned for use in China and not approved for use in Canada (KN95 GB2626-2006) being forced on
visitors and staff. Protocols designed to cause only suffering and death. One after another residents are tested and then forced into
isolation without proper care and tagged with a RED CROSS outside their door like something from the Black Plague. This is but the
tip of the iceberg as you are well aware. | have the evidence you are continuing to ignore.

I have many witnesses who continue to raise concerns about what is happening and are aware this is causing the deaths of Albertans
as we repeat the worst of 2020 and 2021 combined. All seen in the Excess Deaths in this province that are some of the worst per
capita of any province. And again | see the data being manipulated to hide the truth from Albertans.

It has become extremely concerning that the Justice Ministry and the Premier are so willing to allow Albertans to die unnecessarily
and ignore the evidence | have that continues to mount.

David

David T. Dickson

C.E.O. DKS DATA (www.dksdata.com)
Consulting C.1.0.

Disabled Police Officer (retired - injury on duty)
Management/Legal Consultant

Privacy and Cybersecurity Expert.

Email: david.dickson@dksdata.com
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PRIVACY NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attachments are intended only for the named recipient(s) above and may contain information that is privileged confidential and/or exempt
from disclosure under applicable law. If you have received this message in error or are not the named recipient(s) please immediately notify the sender and delete this e-mail message. Note:
DKS DATA is not a Law firm and does not provide Legal Advice but can provide business advice on legal topics. If you require Legal Advice we can recommend one of our partnering Law Firms.

From: David Dickson

Sent: Friday, December 1, 2023 11:16 AM

To: Health Minister <Health.Minister@gov.ab.ca>; Ministry of Justice <ministryofjustice@gov.ab.ca>; jaye.lang@gov.ab.ca

Cc: Andrew Boitchenko <Andrew.Boitchenko@assembly.ab.ca>; Sharif Haji <Sharif.haji@assembly.ab.ca>; Office of the Premier
<Premier@gov.ab.ca>

Subject: RE: Urgent Meeting request - follow up

Importance: High

To ALL concerned,
It is now over 7 weeks since a promise of a follow up and still no response.

Time is of the essence as you are all aware. Please provide a time and date for our URGENT meeting as promised.



David

David T. Dickson

C.E.O. DKS DATA (www.dksdata.com)
Consulting C.1.0.

Disabled Police Officer (retired - injury on duty)
Management/Legal Consultant

Privacy and Cybersecurity Expert.

Email: david.dickson@dksdata.com
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PRIVACY NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attachments are intended only for the named recipient(s) above and may contain information that is privileged confidential and/or exempt
from disclosure under applicable law. If you have received this message in error or are not the named recipient(s) please immediately notify the sender and delete this e-mail message. Note:
DKS DATA is not a Law firm and does not provide Legal Advice but can provide business advice on legal topics. If you require Legal Advice we can recommend one of our partnering Law Firms.

From: David Dickson

Sent: Friday, November 24, 2023 9:33 AM

To: Health Minister <Health.Minister@gov.ab.ca>; Ministry of Justice <ministryofjustice@gov.ab.ca>

Cc: Andrew Boitchenko <Andrew.Boitchenko@assembly.ab.ca>; Sharif Haji <Sharif.haji@assembly.ab.ca>
Subject: Urgent Meeting request - follow up

Importance: High

To ALL concerned,

Over 6 weeks since a promise of a follow up and still no response. This is not “shortly”. Months of communications ignored. Ongoing
destruction of evidence ignored.

As a retired disabled (on duty) Police Officer and consultant to Alberta Justice, PPSC and police agencies throughout this Province,
Canada and beyond, | could not be more disappointed in this continued refusal to follow up on the evidence of willful harm being
committed against Albertans and interference with much of that evidence that escalated again yesterday.

Please confirm receipt and a time for an in person meeting with the Ministers to discuss this matter.
Again, | will be at the legislature grounds again today from 12:30pm so unavailable this afternoon.

For reference:
“From: Ministry of Justice <ministryofjustice@gov.ab.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, October 11, 2023 10:56 AM
To: David Dickson <david.dickson@dksdata.com>
Cc: Drayton Valley-Devon <DraytonValley.Devon@assembly.ab.ca>
Subject: Drayton Valley - Devon - Constituent Concern

Good morning David,

Your MLA Andrew Boitchenko has shared your concerns with us, and the ministry has received your emails. A representative
from our ministry will be in contact with you shortly.

Sincerely,

Office of the Minister of Justice
424 Legislature Building

10800 - 97 Avenue, Edmonton AB T5K 2B6
Phone (780)-427-2339

ministryofjustice@qov.ab.ca

”

David



David T. Dickson

Disabled Police Officer (retired - injury on duty)

C.E.O. DKS DATA (www.dksdata.com)

Consulting C.1.0.

Management/Legal Consultant

Privacy and Cybersecurity Expert.

cell: Redacted

Fax: Redacted

Email: david.dickson@dksdata.com

COVID 19 Information: https.//dksdata.com/COVID19
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“The darkest places in hell are reserved for those who maintain their neutrality in times of moral crisis.”
Dante Alighieri

“So whoever knows the right thing to do and fails to do it, for him it is sin.”
James 4:17

Some rules to live by:

Always do the best you can by your family.
Go to work every aay.

Always speak your mind.

Never hurt anyone that doesn't deserve it.

And never take anything from the bad guys.
(Mel Gibson: Edge of Darkness 2010)

https.//avoidabledeathawareness.com

PRIVACY NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attachments are intended only for the named recipient(s) above and may contain information that is privileged confidential and/or exempt
from disclosure under applicable law. If you have received this message in error or are not the named recipient(s) please immediately notify the sender and delete this e-mail message. Note:
DKS DATA is not a Law firm and does not provide Legal Advice but can provide business advice on legal topics. If you require Legal Advice we can recommend one of our partnering Law Firms.

From: David Dickson

Sent: Friday, November 17, 2023 8:28 AM

To: Health Minister <Health.Minister@gov.ab.ca>; Ministry of Justice <ministryofjustice@gov.ab.ca>

Cc: Andrew Boitchenko <Andrew.Boitchenko@assembly.ab.ca>; Sharif Haji <Sharif.haji@assembly.ab.ca>

Subject: FW: FW: URGENT request for a meeting related to the serious health and safety issues at Capital Care Dickinsfield.
ACCTS:00150012177

Importance: High

Please see the below (from the Premiers Office) and attached. | am still waiting for a response and meeting | was promised would be
“shortly” at the beginning of October.

Redacted copy of all communications for reference are here:
https://dksdata.com/Care.htmI#COMMUNICATIONS

Also, why is Alberta Health pushing improper masking and untested vaccines without informed consent and trying to persuade
businesses to do the same, creating a liability for those businesses?

https://x.com/dksdata/status/1725306074423837141?s=20

I will be at the legislature grounds again today from 12:30pm so unavailable this afternoon.

David



David T. Dickson

Disabled Police Officer (retired - injury on duty)

C.E.O. DKS DATA (www.dksdata.com)

Consulting C.I.0.

Management/Legal Consultant

Privacy and Cybersecurity Expert.

cell: Redacted

Fax: Redacted

Email: david.dickson@dksdata.com

COVID 19 Information: https.//dksdata.com/COVID19
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“The darkest places in hell are reserved for those who maintain their neutrality in times of moral crisis.”
Dante Alighieri

“So whoever knows the right thing to do and fails to do it, for him it is sin.”
James 4:17

Some rules to live by:

Always do the best you can by your family.
Go to work every day.

Always speak your mind.

Never hurt anyone that doesn't deserve it

And never take anything from the bad guys.
(Mel Gibson: Edge of Darkness 2010)

https.//avoidabledeathawareness.com

PRIVACY NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attachments are intended only for the named recipient(s) above and may contain information that is privileged confidential and/or exempt
from disclosure under applicable law. If you have received this message in error or are not the named recipient(s) please immediately notify the sender and delete this e-mail message. Note:
DKS DATA is not a Law firm and does not provide Legal Advice but can provide business advice on legal topics. If you require Legal Advice we can recommend one of our partnering Law Firms.

From: Office of the Premier <Premier@gov.ab.ca>

Sent: Thursday, November 16, 2023 11:34 AM

To: David Dickson <david.dickson@dksdata.com>

Subject: Re: FW: URGENT request for a meeting related to the serious health and safety issues at Capital Care Dickinsfield.
ACCTS:00150012177

Dear David Dickson:

We have shared your comments and forwarded your email to the Ministry of Health for consideration. Thank you for taking the time to
write to Premier Danielle Smith.

Regards,

Premier's Correspondence Unit
Communications and Public Engagement
Government of Alberta

The personal information is being collected and used pursuant to section 33(c) and section 39(1)(a) of the Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act and will be protected under
the provisions of the Act. Please contact Internet Communications Communications and Public Engagement with any questions about the collection and use of this information.






